# HENG WEN PETER LIN, DHA

1724 Shorebird Lane, Virginia Beach, VA 23456 · 630-408-8456 · km81wen@gmail.com

#### SUMMARY

Experienced college flight education program director, FAA gold seal flight instructor, and healthcare administration professional (DHA). Prioritize the safety, health, and mental strength of aviation students. Provide physical fitness assessments, training sessions, and mental wellness resources for successful pilot careers. Promote inclusivity and collaboration in the aviation community with experience at Historically Black Colleges and Universities (HBCUs). Create an environment that embraces diversity and fosters a sense of belonging. Versatile background in healthcare administration (DHA) and unwavering dedication as an effective educator and mentor in aviation. Committed to excellence in aviation education and student success.

### **EDUCATION**

**Virginia University of Lynchburg** *Doctor of Healthcare Administration* 

**University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign** *Master of Science in Technology Management* 

**University of Illinois at Chicago** *Bachelor of Science in Mathematics* 

### **AVIATION CERTIFICATES & TEACHING EXPERIENCE**

Gold Seal Flight Instructor:Airplane Single Engine, Instrument Airplane, AirplaneTeaching Experience:Airplane Single & Multiengine Land Commercial, AGI, IGITeaching Experience:Aviation safety, Air Transportation, Aviation Legislation,<br/>Private/Instrument/Commercial/CFI ground school

### **PROFESSIONAL APPOINTMENTS & EMPLOYMENT**

#### Hampton University Flight Education Program Director/Assistant Professor

- Implements and evaluates standardized instructional practices; provides guidance and assistance in TCO/syllabi development, implementation, and training standardization
- Ensures compliance with FAA regulations and best practices; supervises and evaluates the overall performance of the training fleet, including maintenance management and advising on all aspects of fleet improvement, utilization, and long-range planning
- Oversees program marketing efforts and activities related to student recruitment and retention.
- Facilitates the development of collegiate partnerships and professional experiences leading to internships and activities that support student advancement

### Elizabeth City State University

### Check Airman/Assistant Chief Flight Instructor

- Manage all Part 141 records and ensure accuracy for continuous FAA Inspection
- Supervise flight training activities and flight instructors; monitors flight instructor performance and make recommendations; ensure compliance with FARs

Lynchburg, VA Awarded: Dec 2023

Urbana, IL Awarded: May 2013

Chicago, IL Awarded: Dec 2011

Hampton, VA Aug 2022-Present

Elizabeth City, NC Apr 2020-Aug 2022

In charge of keeping current on regulatory and procedural changes in the flight training environment; • reviews flight training program courses; develops new courses and curriculum, and assists with the preparation of course proposals, curriculum updates, and the construction of degree/certificate programs

# **Horizon Aviation**

**Flight/Ground Instructor** 

- Provide expertise and knowledge to instructional system designers and develop classroom materials, simulators, and aircraft lessons
- Monitor student progress reports and provide special coaching and counseling for weaker students •
- Provide practical flight training relevant to areas covered during theory lessons •

#### **Sheble's Northtown Aviation Flight/Ground Instructor**

- Develop lesson plans and conduct ground training modules covering aircraft systems, including normal, abnormal, and emergency operations
- Contribute to the development of training programs, visual aids, and other training materials for classroom presentation and individual review
- Serves as a department resource, assisting another department with projects and flight support

# **RFC Taiwan Aviator Group**

**Team Leader** 

- Manage Taiwanese student's relationships with the chief pilot and upper management •
- Communicate student's issues with the school and devise ways of improving the customer experience, • including resolving problems and complaints
- Lead semi-annual knowledge-sharing and group discussions to enhance student learning •

# **Towers Watson**

# **Project Manager, Projects Team**

- Validate the client's current state of HR procedures, programs, and practices and make recommendations
- Monitor the cost of projects and remind the team if the project exceeds the pre-planned budget scheme ٠
- Participated and assisted the senior consultants in providing consulting services in strategy clarification, • organization development, performance management, compensation programs, competency modeling and assessment, and corporate culture

# **Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

**Project Coordinator, North American Affairs** 

- Prepared correspondence reports and presentations and followed up with verbal and written communications
- Ensured expectations were met with project goals and objectives; provided timely project status updates
- Primary bi-directional translator (Chinese /English) on government documents •

# **SKILLS & AWARDS**

- Language: Native speaker of Mandarin Chinese and Taiwanese. Fluent in reading, writing, and speaking English
- Computer: Experienced in LaTex, Python, and Microsoft Office, including Word, Excel, PowerPoint, and Project
- Awards: •

Santee Fellowship Award Recipient; USD 8,500 from the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign

# Taipei, Taiwan Oct 2014-Oct 2015

Jul 2016-Jun, 2018

Taipei, Taiwan

Aug 2013-Aug 2014

Providence, RI Feb 2019-Feb 2020

Las Vegas, NV

Tulsa, OK

Jun 2018-Jan 2019